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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Wednesday, August 14, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Scott Smith Veterans Agent  

   

RE:  Measure 2025-001-Confirmation of Appointment of Scott Smith as Veterans 

Agent for the Towns of North Attleborough, Plainville and Wrentham.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2025-001-Confirmation of Appointment of Scott Smith as Veterans Agent for the 

Towns of North Attleborough, Plainville, and Wrentham. 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

I had the pleasure of interviewing Mr. Smith for the position of Veterans Agent. Based on Mr. 

Smith's many years in the United States Marine Corps, and his formal education and training, I 

believe that he is the best candidate for the position. His experience and knowledge will enable 

him to provide exceptional service to the Town of North Attleborough's Veterans and their 

families. He will be an incredible asset to the office and to the Town in this role as the Veterans 

Agent. 

  

Therefore, I respectively request the Town Council confirm my appointment of Scott Smith to 

the position of Veterans Agent for the Town of North Attleborough, Wrentham, and Plainville.     

 

The Town Council met on August 12, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2025-001- Confirmation of Appointment 

of Scott Smith as Veterans Agent for the Towns of North Attleborough, Plainville, and 

Wrentham. 

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello. 

 

Motion carried. 6-0 UNANIMOUS 


